
Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda anddistributed by the Contra

Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority ofmembers ofthe EOC less than 96 hoursprior to that

meeting are availableforpublic inspection at 1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business

 

 

 

 

hours.

Group/Meeting Name: Economic Opportunity Council Business Meeting

Date: 6/9/2022 __ Time: From: 6:00 PM To 7:30PM

Location: Video Conference Meeting

ZOOMcall: ° Visit

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8868361309 1 ?pwd=Ukl2ak82UFEZRE8zNytHS2xs
a2lvZz09

* Click Join meeting and enter the following ID #: 886 8361 3091
* You will be prompted to enter your name and the following

password: 336408

* Wait for host to join

Call-in: * Dial 1-669-900-9128 US (San Jose)
« Enter Conference code: 336408

Meeting Leader: Renee Zeimer, Chair

Purpose: To Conduct EOC Meeting

The Economic Opportunity Council willprovide reasonable accommodationsforpersons with disabilitiesplanning to

participate in EOC meetings. Please contact staffat least 24 hours before the meeting at AKaur(@ehsd.cccounty.us

 

Opportunitiesfor Public Comment: Persons who wish to address the EOC during the public commentor with respect to an

agenda item may email their comments AKaur(@ehsd.ccounty.us before or during the meeting, or shouldjoin the

teleconference meetingprior to the meeting to state their intent to providepublic comments and will be limited to two minutes.

All votes taken during a teleconference will be by roll call.

The Board Chair may reduce the amountoftimeallottedper speaker at the beginning ofeach item orpublic commentperiod

depending on the numberofspeakers and the businessofthe day.

Yourpatience is appreciated.

Desired Outcome: By the end of this meeting, we will:

  

Understand the desired outcomes and groundrules for this meeting so that we accomplish our meeting objectives in a timely and

efficient manner.
 

Receive any public commentsso that the public has an opportunity to provide input and we are knowledgeableofthe

community’s concerns and/or interests for potential inclusion on future agenda.
 

Review and approve the draft May 12, 2022 EOC Business Meeting minutesfor official record.
 

Receive updates on Fiscal reports so that members are fully informed.

DebriefCSBG BOSProclamation Presentation and Round Table Event from May 17, 2022 regarding Community Action

Month andfollow-up.
 

Discuss CSD Monitoring Report and Corrective Action Plan draft for approval.
 

Discuss Strategic Planning process, Consultant Lucy Hernandez involvement and support, confirm planning session dates and
times.
 

Discuss NCAP Annual Conference.

 

Receive reports so that we are informed ofactivities and have identified appropriate next steps.
  List next steps so that everyone is aware oftheir assigned tasks, upcoming meetings, and deadlines.

Evaluate the meeting.

Page 1 of 3

 



Agenda

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

What How Who Time

Present

1. Review Desired Outcomes & Clarify Chai 3 Minut

Ground Rules Check for Understanding an mures

2. Public Comment Present Membersofthe 2 Minutes

Public

3, Action: Present Draft

>» May 12, 2022 EOC Business Clarify

Meeting minutes draft Check for Understanding Group 5 Minutes

Check for Approval

4. Fiscal Reports

> 2020 CSBG CAREsexpenditure Present

report Clarity G 10 Minut
> 2021 CSBG April Check for Understanding rou aes

expenditure report

5. Debrief

> Community Action Month and Present
Follow-up Clarify

# BOSProclamation an . Group 5 Minutes
Presentation 5/17 Check for Understanding

" Roundtable Event 5/17

6. Action:
; , Present

> Review CSD Monitoring Report Clarify

i i Gr 15 Mi> Review and approve Correction Check for Understanding oup 3 Minutes

Action Plan draft
Check for Approval

7. Action:

> Strategic Planning Process and Present
Consultant Lucy Hernandez :
. Clarify .
involvement and support Group 15 Minutes

. . Check for Understanding
> Confirm planning session dates and

times Check for Approval

8. NCAP Annual Conference Present

Clarify G 5 Minut
r

Check for Understanding one mes

9. Reports:

e CSB Director Present 10 Minutes

® EOC Chair . 5 Minutes
Clari

e CSB Staff (EOC remainder fy . Group 5 Minutes
meeting dates) Checkfor Understanding 5 Minutes

e EOC members   
 

Page 2 of 3



 

 

 

What How Who Time

10. Next Steps Present

Clarify G 3 Minutrou inutes
Check for Understanding P

11. Meeting Evaluati +/A
ing Mvatuation Group 2 Minutes    

Page 3 of 3

 



|
E
c
o
n
o
m
i
c
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Co
un
ci
l
(E

OC
)
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
M
i
n
u
t
e
s

B
S

Lo
ca
ti
on
:
Z
o
o
m

Ca
ll

Ce
nh

ad
CR

EV
E
R
H
E
L

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

SE
RV

IC
ES

B
U
R
E
A
U

 

Da
te
:

5
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2

T
i
m
e
C
o
n
v
e
n
e
d
:
6:
14

p
m

T
i
m
e
T
e
r
m
i
n
a
t
e
d
:

7:
38

p
m

Re
co
rd
er
:

De
si
ré

M
e
d
l
e
n

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
C
a
l
l
a
t
t
e
n
d
e
e
s
:
R
e
n
e
e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
D
e
v
l
y
n
Se
we
ll
,
D
e
s
i
r
é
M
e
d
l
e
n
,
M
o
n
i
s
h
a
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Aj
it

Ka
us
ha
l,

So
fi
a
N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
Al
is
on

M
c
K
e
e
,
L
a
T
o
n
i
a

Pe
op

le
s-

St
ok

es
.

A
b
s
e
n
t
e
e
s
:
N
o
e
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
M
a
n
d
y

N
e
l
s
o
n
,
Br
en
da
n
F
o
l
e
y
.

St
af
f:

Ch
ri
st
in
a
Re
ic
h,

Dr
.
A
a
r
o
n
A
l
a
r
c
o
n
-
B
o
w
e
n
,
Am
ri
ta

Ka
ur
,
Mi
ch
ae
l
Mo
rr
is
.

Q
u
o
r
u
m
:
Y
e
s

 

TO
PI
GH

15
ao
e
e
e
a
e
e
e
e
S
a

_R
EC
OM
ME
ND
AT
IO
Ni

SU
MM
AR
Y.
S
l
e
e
e
e

Re
vi
ew

de
si
re
d
ou

tc
om

es
a
n
d

gr
ou
nd

Ch
ai

r
Ze
im
er
ca

ll
ed

th
e
me

et
in

g
to

‘o
rd

er
at

6:
14

pm
.’

ru
le
s.

Dr
.
A
l
a
r
c
o
n
-
B
o
w
e
n
r
e
a
d
t
h
e
d
e
s
i
r
e
d
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
.

  

Pu
bl
ic
C
o
m
m
e
n
t

®
N
o
n
e

pr
es
en
t.

,
}_

__
=

In
tr
od
uc
e
N
e
w

EH
SD
Di
re
ct
or
,
Ma
rl
a

|

°
Ze
im
er

in
tr
od
uc
ed
n
e
wE
H
S
D
_
Di
re
ct
or

Ma
rl
a

St
ua
rt
.

St
ua
rt

*
 S

tu
ar

t.
ga

ve
an

ov
er
vi
ew

of
h
e
r
pr
ev
io
us
hi
st
or
y,

cr
ed
en
ti
al
s,

an
d
de
di
ca
ti
on

to
so
ci
al

an
d

ra
ci
al
ju
st
ic
e.

e
Ka
us
ha
l
p
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
‘e
ac
h
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
sh
ou
ld

gi
ve

s
o
m
e

ba
ck
gr
ou
nd
i
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n
o
n

th
ei
r
pe
rs
on
al

.

hi
st

or
y
to

St
ua

rt
.

©
>.

e
Ev
er
y
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
a
t

th
e,

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
g
a
v
e

br
ie
f
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
a
b
o
u
t
h
o
w
th
ey

h
a
v
e
he
lp
ed

th
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

ou
ts
id
e
o
f

th
ei
r
in
vo
lv
em
en
t
wi
th

th
e
EO
C.

  
 

 
 

P
a
g
e

1
of

4
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:

 



 

T
O
P
I
C

R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
A
T
I
O
N

/
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
Ap

ri
l
14

",
20

22
,
E
O
C

Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s

  

e
T
h
e
g
r
o
u
p
re

vi
ew

ed
th

ed
r
a
f
t

Ap
ri
l
14
",

20
22
,
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
wi
th

n
o
ch

an
ge

s.

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
to

a
p
p
r
o
v
e

th
ed
r
a
f
t

Ap
ri
l
14
",

20
22
,
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
Ka
us
ha
l
a
n
d

s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
M
c
K
e
e
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
wi
th

E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
v
o
t
i
n
g
as
f
o
l
l
o
w
s
:

A
y
e
s
:
M
c
k
e
e
,
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
P
a
G
p
l
e
s
:
s
t
o
k
e
s
,
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
,
N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

e
n
e
,

A
b
s
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
se
nt
:
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
Ne
ls
on
,
Fo
le
y.

 

Fi
sc
al

R
e
p
o
r
t
s
:

>
2
0
2
0
C
S
B
G
C
A
R
E
S

ex
pe
nd
it
ur
e
re
po
rt

>
2
0
2
1
C
S
B
G
M
a
r
c
h

ex
pe

nd
it

ur
e
re
po
rt

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
C
S
B
G

Gi
ft

C
a
r
d
s

 
~

‘

|
A
m
o
t
i
o
n
to

a
p
p
r
o
v
e
th
e
tr
an
sf
er

of
f
u
n
d
s
f
r
o
m
G
R
I
P
to

L
a
o
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
Ka
us
ha
l
a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
b
y
Se
we
ll
.

 
  

e
Mo
rr
is

pr
es
en
te
d
20
20
.
CA

RE
S
Fi
sc
al
.R
ep
or
t.

Af
te
r
M
a
r
c
h
,
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
pa
id

ou
t
fo
r
CA
RE
S
h
a
s

b
e
e
n

ri
si
ng
.

e
C
A
R
E
S
e
x
t
e
n
d
e
d
th

ro
ug

h.
A
u
g
u
s
t
3
1
*
T
h
r
o
u
g
h
o
u
t
Ca

li
fo

rn
ia

4
7
c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
ac
ti
on

ag
en
ci
es

ar
e
ta
ki
ng

ad
va

nt
ag

e
of

th
e
ex
te
ns
io
n.

—
e

Mo
rr

is
-p

re
se

nt
ed

20
21
:
C
S
B
G
M
a
i
r
e
p
o
r
t

S
o
m
e
.
ar
ea
s,

su
ch

as
ad

mi
ni

st
ra

ti
on

co
st
,
h
a
v
e
me
t
t
h
e
i
r

pa
yo
ut

li
mi

ts
.

N
™

©
Mo
rr
is

as
su

re
d
t
h
e
E
O
C
t
h
e
C
s
B
G

wi
ll

b
e
fu

ll
y
pa
id

ou
t
by

th
e
M
a
y
3
1
*
de

ad
li

ne
.

e
Re
ic
h
pr
es
en
te
d
a
n

is
su
e
wi
th
,
on
eo
f

th
e
su

bc
on

tr
ac

to
rs

.
G
R
I
P
(G
re
at
er

R
i
c
h
m
o
n
d

In
te

rf
ai

th
Pr
oj
ec
t)

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
d
gi
ft

ca
rd
s
fo
r
re
nt
al

as
si

st
an

ce
fo

r t
h
e
i
r

cl
ie

nt
s.

Pu
rc
ha
si
ng

gi
ft

ca
rd
s
a
n
d
no
t
pr
ov
id
in
g
re
nt
al

as
si
st
an
ce

di
re
ct
ly
.t
o
t
h
e
la
nd
lo
rd
s i

is
in

di
re
ct

vi
ol
at
io
n
of

su
bc
on
tr
ac
to
r’
s
co
nt
ra
ct
.

e
Re
ic
h
sa
id

t
h
e
E
O
C
m
u
s
t
m
a
k
e

a
m
o
t
i
o
n
a
n
d
ap

pr
ov

e t
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
r
i
n
g
$2

5,
99

9 i
n

re
nt
al

as
si
st
an
ce

fu
nd
s

f
r
o
mG

RI
P’
s-
co
ft
ra
ct

to
La
o-

Fa
mi
ly

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
’
s
co
nt
ra
ct

si
nc

e
th
ey

se
rv
ic
e
th
e
s
a
m
e

pa
rt

of
th
e

c
o
u
n
t
y
.

e
Re
ic
h
a
d
d
e
d

th
at

gi
ft
c
a
r
d
ve
rb
ia
ge

wi
ll

be
pu
t

in
fu
tu
re

RF
ls

to
av
oi
d
a
n
y
co

nf
us

io
n

in
th
e
fu
tu
re
.

T
h
e
mo
ti
on
p
a
s
s
e
d
wi
th

E
O
C
me
mb
er
s
v
o
t
i
n
g

asf
ol
lo
ws
:

A
y
e
s
:
M
c
k
e
e
,
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
S
e
w
e
l
l
,
Z
e
i
m
e
r
,
P
e
o
p
l
e
s
-
S
t
o
k
e
s
,
K
a
u
s
h
a
l
,
N
a
v
a
r
r
o
,
M
e
d
l
e
n
.

Na
ys
:
N
o
n
e
_

Ab
st
en
ti
on
s:

N
o
n
e

A
b
s
e
n
t
:
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
Ne
ls
on
,
F
o
l
e
y
.

 
P
a
g
e
2
of

4
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



 

TO
PI
C.

R
E
C
O
M
M
E
N
D
A
T
I
O
N

/
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 

A
c
t
i
o
n
:

>
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h

B
o
a
r
d
of

Su
pe
rv
is
or
s
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

>
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h

R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
Ev
en
t

e
Ka
ur

pr
es
en
te
d
in
fo
rm
at
io
n
o
n
th

e
EO
C’
s
pr
es
en
ta
ti
on

fo
r
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h
’
s
Bo
ar
d
of

Su
pe
rv
is
or
s
me
et
in
g.

e
St
ua
rt

u
p
d
a
t
e
d
th
e
E
O
C
wi
th

ag
en
da
o
f

Bo
ar
d
of

Su
pe
rv
is
or
s
me
et
in
g.

e
St
ua
rt

n
o
t
e
d
C
O
I
V
D
-
1
9
di
st
an
ci
ng

a
n
d
ma
sk
.p
ro
to
co
ls

we
re
i
n

pl
ac
e
d
u
e
to

a
ri

se
in

lo
ca
l
ca
se
s.

e
St
ua
rt

sh
ow
ed
t
h
e

vi
de
o
pr
ep
ar
ed

by
st
af
f
m
e
m
b
e
r
A
m
a
n
d
a

Cl
ev
el
an
d
hi
gh
li
gh
ti
ng

w
o
r
k
f
r
o
m

su
bc
on
tr
ac
to
rs

th
ro
ug
ho
ut
t
h
e

ye
ar
.

¢
Re
ic
h
u
p
d
a
t
e
d
th
e
g
r
o
u
p
a
b
o
u
t
th
e
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
Ev
en
t
mo
vi
ng
t
o
v
i
r
t
u
a
l

on
ly
,

du
et
o

a
ri
se

in
lo

ca
l

C
O
V
I
D
-
1
9

ca
se
s.

®
Re
ic
h
sh
ar
ed

th
e
1-
ho
ur

pr
og
ra
m,

‘a
ge
nd
a.

e
R
e
i
c
h
a
n
d
K
a
u
r
p
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
d
Vi
rt
ua
l
b
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d
m
a
d
e
b
y
s
t
a
f
f
m
e
m
b
e
r
C
l
e
v
e
l
a
n
d
a
n
d
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r

M
e
d
l
e
n
.
A
m
o
t
i
o
n
n
e
e
d
e
d
t
o
b
e

ma
de
t
o

au
th
or
iz
e
us
e
of

th
e
ba
ck
gr
ou
nd
f
o
r

al
l
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
.

®
St
af
f
as
su
re
d
th
e
g
r
o
u
p

in
st
ru
ct
io
ns

fo
r
a
e
"

th
e
b
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d

on
t
h
e
i
r
pe
rs
on
al

Z
o
o
m

se
t
u
p

wi
ll

b
e

pr
ov
id
ed
.

o
d

e
Z
e
i
m
e
r
w
e
n
t
ov
er
de
ta
il
ed

a
g
e
n
d
a
o
v
e
r
v
i
e
w
fo
r
th
e
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e
Ev
en
t

an
ds
t
a
f
f

cl
ar
if
ie
d
Z
o
o
m

de
ta
il
s.

x

A
m
o
t
i
o
n
to

a
p
p
r
o
v
e
th

e
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

Mo
nt
h
v
i
r
t
u
a
l
b
a
c
k
g
r
o
u
n
d
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
Pe
op
le
s-
St
ok
es

a
n
d

se
co
nd
ed
b
y

Na
va
rr
o.

z

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
w
i
t
h
E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
sv
o
t
i
n
g
a
sf
o
l
l
o
w
s
:

Ay
es
:
M
c
k
e
e
,
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Se
we
ll
,
Zé

im
er

,
Pe

op
le

s-
St

ok
es

,
Ka
us
ha
l,

Na
va

rr
o,

M
e
d
l
e
n
.

Na
ys
:
N
o
n
e
.

\

Ab
st
en
ti
on
s:

N
o
n
e

-

Ab
se
nt
:
G
u
d
i
n
o
,
N
e
l
s
o
n
,F

ol
ey

:.
.
   R

e
p
o
r
t
s
:

®
C
S
B

Di
re

ct
or

e
E
O
C
Ch
ai
r

©
C
S
B
St

af
f

e
E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

  C
S
B
D
i
r
e
c
t
o
r

s

e
Dr
.
A
a
r
o
n
Al
ar
co
n-
Bo
we
n
i
s

ex
ci
te
d
a
b
o
u
t
th
e
R
o
u
n
d
t
a
b
l
e

Ev
en
t.

Ho
we
ve
r,
h
e
i
s

di
sa
pp
oi
nt
ed

th
e

me
et
in
g:
ha
d
to

b
e
m
o
v
e
d

tov
ir
tu
al

on
ly
.

e
Dr
.
A
a
r
o
n
g
a
v
e
a
n
u
p
d
a
t
e
a
b
o
u
t
co
ns
ul
ta
nt

c
o
m
i
n
g
o
n
bo
ar
d
so
on
.

E
O
C
Ch
ai
r

¢
Z
e
i
m
e
r
r
e
m
i
n
d
e
d
t
h
e

gr
ou
p
t
o

v
o
t
e

in
t
h
e
u
p
c
o
m
i
n
g
el
ec
ti
on

a
n
d
to

c
h
e
c
k
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
fo
r
di
si
nf
or
ma
ti
on
.

C
S
B

St
af
f

e
Re
ic
h
g
a
v
e
a
n

up
da
te
f
o
r
th
e
st
af
f.

e
N
e
w

fu
nd
in
g w
i
l
l
b
e
c
o
m
i
n
g
t
h
o
u
g
h
C
S
B
G
a
n
d
n
e
w

al
lo
ca
ti
on
s
a
m
o
u
n
t
s
d
u
e
to

ce
ns
us
re

su
lt

s.

P
a
g
e
3
of
4

E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:

   



 

T
O
P
I
C
S
,

:
.

__
RE
CO
MM
EN
DA
TI
ON
/S
UM
MA
RY

s
t
s

o
y

|
e

T
h
e
r
e

is
a
n
e
w
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
s
y
s
t
e
m

in
de
ve
lo
pm
en
t
i
n

th
e
wo
rk
s.
I
t

wi
ll

b
e

a
de
po
si
to
ry

of
in
fo
rm
at
io
n,
|

hi
st
or
y
of

CS
BG
.
I
t

wi
ll

b
e
gr
ea
t
fo

r
o
n
b
o
a
r
d
i
n
g
n
e
w
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
w
h
e
n
co
mp
le
te
d.

E
O
C
M
e
m
b
e
r
s

e
Ka
us
ha
l
at
te
nd
ed

De
Sa
ul
ni
er
’s

ev
en
t
a
n
d
t
h
a
n
k
e
d
h
i
m

in
pe
rs
on

fo
r
hi
s
w
o
r
k
o
n
HR
-5
12
9.

De
Sa
ul
ni
er

co
nf
ir
me
d

hi
s
at
te
nd
an
ce

to
th
e
ro
un
dt
ab
le
.

e
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
as
ke
d
a
b
o
u
t
ta
ki
ng

a
mo
nt
h
o
f
f
in

Ju
ly
,
as

th
e
E
O
C
ha
s
do

ne
i
n

ye
ar
s

pa
st
.

 

'

Ac
ti
on
:

¢
Me
rc
ha
nt

m
a
d
e

a
mo
ti
on

to
of

fi
ci

al
ly
m
a
k
e
th
e
Ju

ly
2
0
2
2
E
O
C
me
et
in
g
th
e
on
e

we
t
a
k
e
o
f
f
.

1

>
Ju
ly

E
O
C
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
A

mo
ti
on
t
o

ap
pr
ov
e
c
a
n
c
e
l
l
i
n
g
Ju

ly
2
0
2
2
Bu
si
ne
ss

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
m
i
n
u
t
e
s
w
a
s
m
a
d
e
b
y
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
a
n
d
s
e
c
o
n
d
e
d

b
y
Se
we
ll
.

T
h
e
m
o
t
i
o
n
p
a
s
s
e
d
wi
th

E
O
C
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
vo
ti
ng

a
s
fo

ll
ow

s:
Ay
es
:
M
c
k
e
e
,
M
e
r
c
h
a
n
t
,
Se

we
ll

,
Ze
im
er
,
Pe
op
le
s:
St
ok
es
,
Ka
us
ha
l,

Na
va

rr
o,

M
e
d
l
e
n
.

N
a
y
s
:
N
o
n
e

A
b
s
t
e
n
t
i
o
n
s
:
N
o
n
e

Ab
se
nt
:
Gu
di
no
,
Ne
ls
on
,
Fo
le
y.

Ne
xt

:S
te

ps
©

—

St
af
f
wi

ll
em
ai
l
in
st
ru
ct
io
ns

to
se
t
th
e
vi

rt
ua

l
ba
ck
gr
ou
nd
.

e
St
af
f
Wi
ll

fi
na

li
ze

bo
th

pu
bl
ic

a
n
d
ba
ck
-e
nd

ag
en

da
s
w
i
t
h

sc
ri

pt
ed

no
te
s.

N
e
x
t
S
t
e
p
s
 

 

  
St
af
f
an

d
E
O
C
Pr
ac
ti
ce
‘r
ou
nd

fo
r
th

e
Ro
un
dt
ab
le

Ev
en
t.

St
af
f
wi
ll

se
nd

r
e
m
i
n
d
e
r
fo
r
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
Ac
ti
on

M
o
n
t
h
.

e
EO
CJ
ul
yM
ee
ti
ng

ca
nc
el
le
d.

|
Ev
al
ua
te

th
e
Me
et
in
g

We
d
i
d

gr
ea
t.  

  

P
a
g
e
4
of

4
E
O
C
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
:



 
 
 

 
 

Te
rm
:
Ja
n

1,

2
0
2
1

t
h
r
o
u
g
h

M
a
y

3
7
,

2
0
2
2

A
s
o
f

A
p
r
i
l

2022

  

 

 
  L
in
e

su
b

B
u
d
g
e
t

3r
d
Qt
r

5
9
%

6
5
%

7
1
%

4t
h
Qt
r

7
6
%

8
2
%

8
8
%

9
4
%

Y
T
D

Y
T
D
 
It

em
De
sc
ri
pt
io
n

cb
je
ct

w
i
t
h
W
a
t
e
r

To
ta
l

Oc
t
20
21

N
o
v
20
21

D
e
c
20

21
To
ta
l

J
a
n
2
0
2
2

Fe
b
20
22

M
a
r
20
22

Ap
r
20
22

To
ta
l

B
a
l
a
n
c
e

Ye
 

  
 

1
 

 
Sa
la
ri
es

a
n
d
W
a
g
e
s

10
11

19
,5
61

4,
58
3

79
5

7
4
7

1,
54

1
79

3
70
3

2,
71
6

2,
25
7

18
,7
77
 
 

7
8
4

9
6
%
  

2
F
r
i
n
g
e
Be
ne
fi
ts

14
,2
79

1,
06
5

47
8

46
1

93
9

36
4

31
4

1,
69
8

1,
46
7

5,
90
5

8,
37
4

4
1
%
  

3
Ot
he
r
Co
st
s-
In
di
re
ct

Co
st
s

70
,5
00

70
,5
00

70
,5
00

1
0
0
%
  

To
ta
l
Ad
mi
ni
st
ra
ti
ve

C
o
s
t
s

10
4,
34
0

5,
64
9

1,
27
3

1,
20

7
2,
48
0

1,
14
7

1,
01
6

4,
41
2

74
,2
24

95
,1
82

9,
15
8

9
1
%
  

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
C
O
S
T
S
:

 
 

Sa
la
ri
es

a
n
d
W
a
g
e
s

10
11

24
1,
21
1

57
,7
25

16
,7
51

17
,0
43

8,
10

0
41
,8
94

5,
73
3

10
,2
17

8,
15
6

7,
08
9

20
9,
28
3

47
,8
59

8
7
%
  

F
r
i
n
g
e
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s

10
9,
17
3

31
,4
68

9,
40

1
9,
43
7

82
7

19
,6
66

1,
19
5

6,
24

8
3,

47
6

12
0,
02
8

(1
0,

85
5)

1
1
0
%
  

Op
er
at
in
gE
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

2
2
,
1
1
2

4
,
6
9
2

1
4
3

54
1

68
4

1
2
,
9
7
4

8
,
1
3
8

5
9
%
  

Ou
t-
of
-S
ta
te

Tr
av

el

0
%
  

Su
bc
on
tr
ac
to
r
Se
rv
ic
es

4
7
6
,
7
1
7

28
,8
96

14
,0
73

32
,8

21
36

,9
62

83
,8
56

37
,7
61

18
,3
19

30
,3

82
16
,3
01

31
2,
04
1

16
4,
67
6

7
8
%
 

Op
po
rt
un
it
y
Ju

nc
ti

on
,

In
c

=l—

35
,0
00

2,
49

4
4,
98
9

4,
98
9

4,
98

9
2,
49
4

32
,5
06

2,
49
4

9
3
%
 

M
o
n
u
m
e
n
t
I
m
p
a
c
t

 
 

2
,
5
3
3

2,
53
3

1
1
,
1
2
8

14
,7
67

15
,5

66
4
9
%
 

 
T
h
e
Co
nt
ra

Co
st
a
Cl
ub
ho
us
e

In
c

 
6,
93
0

6
,
9
3
0

12
,9
93

19
,9
23

14
,0
79
 
 

35
9%
 

C
C

In
te
rf
ai
th
(
H
o
p
e
So
lu
ti
on
s)

mimlolole
MIAN

 
1,
86
4

7,
91

7
2,
77
8

24
,1
74

 
 2,
82
6

 
9
0
%
 

W
h
i
t
e
P
o
n
y
E
x
p
r
e
s
s

7
,
6
6
4

5,
60

4
13
,2
68

11
,6
78

23
,0
00

1
0
0
%
 

Sh
el
te
r
In
c
of

Co
nt

ra
Co
st
a

2,
92
3

9
2
3

(0
)

32
,1
54

8
%
 

C
C

He
al
th

Se
rv

ic
es

H
o
m
e
l
e
s
s
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

 leo

 
11
,0
00

5,
50
0

33
,0
00

1
0
0
%
 

Lo
av
es

an
d
Fi
sh
es

of
Co
nt
ra

Co
st
a

Slojo/Slola|a/o|o  
11
,1
69

2,
79
2

13
,9

61
2,

79
2

2,
79
2

2
,
7
9
2

 
33
,5
07

1
0
0
%
 

M
o
n
u
m
e
n
t
Cr
is
is

C
e
n
t
e
r

7

52
,5

56
10
,5
00

8,
28

2
8,

26
2

2,
10
0

26
,1
55

5
0
%
 

St
_V
in
ce
nt

de
Pa
ul

of
Co
nt
ra

Co
st
a
Co
un
ty

oSpeas
ised
N

57
,5
56

4,
36
2

6,
54
2

9
0
2

4
2
,
9
6
6

7
5
%
 

L
a
o
F
a
m
i
l
y
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

23
10

47
,5
56

7,
72
0

2,
61
5

18
,8
28

21
,4
44

1,
33

9
33
,8
23

7
1
%
  

B
a
y
A
r
e
a
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s

23
10

22
,1
30

77
0

4,
84
6

12
4

5,
56

0
 

2
5
%
 

er] fee] fee) fe] [ete] fouls tuto com Joon |S] NO

Ri
si
ng

Su
n
Ce
nt
er

Fo
r
Op
po
rt
un
it
y

 
23
10

21
,0
00

3,
82
0

6,
50
3

1,
30
0

7,
80

3
2,
20
2

2,
31
1

78
,0
28

8
6
%
 

G
r
e
a
t
R
i
c
h
m
o
n
d

In
te

rf
ai

th
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

23
10

25
,0
00

1,
70
9

1,
70
9

7
%
  

To
ta
l
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
C
o
s
t
s

84
9,
21
3

1
2
2
,
7
8
2

59
,8
42

45
,8
89

14
6,
09
9

34
,7
85

42
,0
15

23
,4
76
 

6
5
4
,
3
2
6

21
0,
81
8

8
4
%
    Total Expenditures

  953,553  
12
8,
43
0

  61,049
 45,689  148,57

9
  35,801

 46,427  97,700
  749,508  219,976

 85%
 

 

 



 C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
B
l
o
c
k
G
r
a
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
s
 
2
0
2
1
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
#
2
1
F
-
4
4
0
8

  

 T
e
r
m
:
J
a
n

1,
2
0
2
1
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
M
a
y

31
,
2
0
2
2
   L
i
n
e

s
u
b

To
ta
l

1
4
%

7
1
%

8
6
%

Y
T
D

Y
T
D
 
lt

er
n

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n

ob
je
ct

Bu
dg
et

N
o
v
2
0
2
1

M
a
r
2
0
2
2

Ap
r
20

22
To
ta
l

B
a
l
a
n
c
e

%
  

S
u
b
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Ju
nc
ti
on
,
in
c

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1
,
8
7
3
.
2
9

1,
87
3.
29

1
0
0
%
 

M
o
n
u
m
e
n
t
I
m
p
a
c
t

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

0
%
 

T
h
e
C
o
n
t
r
a
C
o
s
t
a
C
l
u
b
h
o
u
s
e

In
c

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

0
%
 

CC
I
n
t
e
r
f
a
i
t
h
(
H
o
p
e
So
lu
ti
on
s)

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

0
%
 

Wh
it
e
P
o
n
y
Ex
pr
es
s

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

1
0
0
%
 

Sh
el
te
r
in
c
of

C
o
n
t
r
a
C
o
s
t
a

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

0
%
 

C
C

He
al
th

Se
rv
ic
es

H
o
m
e
l
e
s
s
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
32

1,
87
3.
32

(0
.0
3)

1
0
0
%
 

L
o
a
v
e
s
a
n
d
Fi
sh
es

of
Co
nt
ra

Co
st
a

TIN C9) st LO COM [co ca

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

0
%
 

M
o
n
u
m
e
n
t

Cr
is
is

Ce
nt
er

2
3
1
0

1,
87

3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

1
0
0
%
 
10

|S
t.
Vi
nc
en
t
d
e
Pa
ul

of
Co
nt
ra

Co
st
a
Co
un
ty

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

0
%
 
1
1
_
|
L
a
o
F
a
m
i
l
y
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

0
%
 
12

|B
ay

A
r
e
a
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

0
%
 
13

[R
is
in
g
S
u
n
Ce
nt
er

Fo
r
Op
po
rt
un
it
y

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

0
%
 
14

|G
re
at

R
i
c
h
m
o
n
d

In
te
rf
ai
th

P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
3
1
0

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

1,
87
3.
29

1
0
0
%
  

To
ta

l   
  26,22

6.
06

  
  

  7,
4
9
3
.
1
6

 9,366.48
 
 

16
,8
59
.5
8

 36%
 

 

 



 M
o
n
t
h
l
y
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
s

.
20
20

C
A
R
E
S
Co
nt
ra
ct
#
20
F-
36
46

|
A
s

¢

o
f
Ap
ri
l

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
2

Te
rm
:
M
A
R

27
,
20
20

- A
U
G3
1,

20
22

 

 

|
m
e
n
s
e
s
a
e

 
Li
ne

t
e
m

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
C
O
S
T
S
:

—
—
S
S
_
—
_
—
S
—
—
—
=

 

E
e
e

ob
je

ct

T
O
T
A
L
C
A
R
E
S

o
c
t

BU
DG
ET

20
21

 

D
E
C

_ 2
0
2
1
 

Y
T
D
 

To
ta
l

_
Ba
la
nc
e
 

 
 

Sa
la

ri
es

a
n
d
W
a
g
e
s

1
0
1
1

30
,8
77

7
9
8
.
0
9

2
7
,
6
6
9

3,
20

8
  

Fr
in
ge

Be
ne
fi
ts

22
,5
39

4
2
7
.
0
3

14
,5
65

7,
97
4

6
5
%
  

To
ta
l
Ad
mi
ni
st
ra
ti
ve

C
o
s
t
s

53
,4

16
1,
24
2

4,
22
5.
11

7
0
7

4
2
,
2
3
3

11
,1
83
 

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
C
O
S
T
S
:

;
 

—
—
—
E
—
—
—
—
—
—

 

 
 

Sa
la
ri
es

a
n
d
W
a
g
e
s

10
11

54
,7
33

12
,5
75

7,
70
8

3
,
2
5
6

59
,3
12

(4
,5

79
)
  

Fr
in
ge

Be
ne
fi
ts

39
,9

54
10
,2
08

5,
45

9
7,
37
4

43
,3
34

(3
,3
80
)
  

O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

73
,0
92

5,
74
4

2
,
3
3
6

4,
41

9.
00

4
6
2
.
2
0

12
,9
61

60
,1
31
  

S
u
b
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

23
10

96
7,
98
6

10
,3
86

28
,0
12

32
,8
89

21
,4
99

3,
51

9.
00

84
,9

64
.0

7
1
1
8
,
6
5
6

5
8
5
,
5
3
0

3
8
2
,
4
5
6
 

B
a
y
A
r
e
a
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s_

B
a
y
A
r
e
a
Le
ga
lA
i
d

  

el in| [al itle Nim st

Co
nt
ra

Co
st
ai
nt
er
fa
it
h
Ho
us
in
g

Gr
ea
te
r
R
i
c
h
m
o
n
d

In
te
rf
ai
th
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

|
i
i‘

 Co
nt
ra

C
o
s
t
a

r
a

C
o
s
t
a
C
o
u
n
t
y
He
al
th

Se
rv
ic
es
D
e
p
t
.

 

L
a
o
Fa
mi
ly

‘
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

L
o
a
v
e
s
a
n
d
Fi
sh
es

of
Co
nt
ra

C
o
s
t
a

|
M
o
n
u
m
e
n
t

Cr
is
is
C
e
n
t
e
r

‘
M
o
n
u
m
e
n
t
Im
pa
ct

Op
po
rt
un
it
y
Ju
nc
ti
on
,

In
c

 
 

 

o=

 

 

Sh
el
te
r
In
c
of

Co
nt
ra

C
o
s
t
a

ce
7

 
ST
AN
D!
F
o
r

Fa
mi
li
es

Fr
ee

of
Vi

ol
en

ce
|T
he
Co
nt
a
Co
st
a

|

Cl
ub
ho
us
es
,I
nc
.

|

=|

 
 

:
St
’V
in
ce
nt

d
e
Pa
ut

of
Co
nt
ra

C
o
s
t
a
C
o
u
n
t
y
 

66
,9

99

70
,8
69

99
,9
99

74
,9
99

74
,9
89

74
,9
99

66
,4
92

61
,9
99

__7
8,
86
9

60
,9
22

"6
0,
92
2|

64
,9
99

7
,
4
6
3

|

 

2,
52
0

3,
45
6

_1
7,
11
7

1,2
24|

2,
52
0

 

 
[
3
2
9
2
|

7,
64
8

 
 

  
 3
76
 

14
,2
75
,

 

 

99
9|

55
,0
58
.5
4

$1
19
.1
3|

9,
38
0.
00

5,
98
3.
72
,

9,
42
2.
68

—1
5,

12
0

 

11
,9
29

16
,5
66
 

 "3
3,
07
7|

16
,5
66
|

30
,8
77

|
_7
0,
91
1|

"6
6,
98
7
 

7
4
,
9
9
9

72
,6
21

29
,4
89

25
,6
60

77
,7
63

 __
36
,
9
4
7

39
,9
92
|

29
,0
88

|
12

58
,4

33
2,
37
8 |

37
,0

03

 36
,3
39

1,
10
6

23
,9
75
 

33
,2
19

_2
,9
28
|

 

"1
4,
61
4

3
3
,
2
1
9

_
25
,4
54

9,
42
3 |
 

_
46
,3
08

31
,7
80

27
,4
68|

48
,5
74

 

 

 

 
To
ta
l
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
C
o
s
t
s

1,
13
5,
76
5

10
,3
86

6
1
,
4
1
6

37
,0
02

7,
93
8

85
,4

26
.2

7
12
9,
28
6

7
0
1
,
1
3
7
   

  
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
s

1,
18
9,
18
1

11
,5
35

 61,
41
6

38
,2
44    

8,
95
4

  86,651.38
 

12
9,
99
3

 
7
4
3
,
3
7
0

  
 



  Community Ser
v
i
c
e
s
B
l
o
c
k
G
r
a
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
s
 

2
0
2
0
Co
nt
ra
ct

#
2
0
F
-
3
6
4
6
D
I
S
C

  

 T
e
r
m
:
J
a
n

1,
2
0
2
1
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
M
a
y

31
,
2
0
2
2
   
Li

ne
s
u
b

T
o
t
a
l

7
1
%

8
6
%

A
p
r
-
M
a
y

Y
T
D

Y
T
D
 
It
em

De
sc
ri
pt
io
n

ob
je
ct

B
u
d
g
e
t

M
a
r
2
0
2
2

A
p
r
2
0
2
2

T
o
t
a
l

To
ta
l

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
  

S
u
b
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
O
p
p
o
r
t
u
n
i
t
y
Ju
nc
ti
on
,
In
c

2
3
1
0

2
,
8
8
3
.
5
7

2,
88
3.
57

0
%
 

M
o
n
u
m
e
n
t
I
m
p
a
c
t

2
3
1
0

2,
88
3.
57

2,
88
3.
57

0
%
 

T
h
e
C
o
n
t
r
a
C
o
s
t
a
C
l
u
b
h
o
u
s
e

In
c

2
3
1
0

2,
88

3.
57

2,
88
3.
57

0
%
 

CC
In
te
rf
ai
th

(
H
o
p
e
So
lu
ti
on
s)

2
3
1
0

2,
88

3.
57

2,
88
3.
57

0
%
 

W
h
i
t
e
P
o
n
y
E
x
p
r
e
s
s

2
3
1
0

2,
88
3.
57

2,
88
3.
57

0
%
 

Sh
el

te
r
In

c
of

C
o
n
t
r
a
C
o
s
t
a

2
3
1
0

2,
38
3.
57

2,
88
3.
57

0
%
 

C
C

He
al
th

Se
rv
ic
es

H
o
m
e
l
e
s
s
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
3
1
0

2,
88
3.
57

2,
88
4.
00

2,
88
4.
00

(0
.4
3)

1
0
0
%
 

L
o
a
v
e
s
a
n
d
F
i
s
h
e
s
of

C
o
n
t
r
a
C
o
s
t
a

2
3
1
0

2,
88
3.
57

1,
64
5.
10

1,
64
5.
10

1,
23
8.
47

5
7
%
 

M
o
n
u
m
e
n
t

Cr
is
is

C
e
n
t
e
r

2
3
1
0

2,
88
3.
57

2,
88
3.
57

0
%
 

St
.
Vi
nc
en
t
d
e
Pa
ul

of
Co
nt
ra

Co
st
a
C
o
u
n
t
y

2
3
1
0

2,
88

3.
57

2,
88
3.
57

0
%
 

TINO |t]wlolN/ola/O/=

L
a
o
Fa

mi
ly

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

2
3
1
0

2,
88
3.
57

54
0.
99

54
0.
99

2,
34
2.
58

1
9
%
 

N=

B
a
y
A
r
e
a
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s

2
3
1
0

2,
88
3.
57

2,
88
3.
57

0
%
 

«4
re

Ri
si
ng

S
u
n
Ce
nt
er

Fo
r
Op
po
rt
un
it
y

2
3
1
0

2,
88

3.
57

2,
88

3.
57

0
%
 

st=

Gr
ea
t
Ri
ch
mo
nd

In
te
rf
ai
th

P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
3
1
0

2,
83
3.
57

2,
88
3.
57

0
%
  

 Total
  40,369.

98
 4,529.10  

  
 5,070.09  

35
,2
99
.8
9

 13%
 

 

 

 



 

Agency Information

Agency Name

Agency Type

Report #

CSD/Field Representative

CSD/Field Representative

Date Report Completed

Contracts Reviewed

Entrance Conference

Purpose ofVisit

Date of Virtual Entrance

Conference

Thefollowing persons

were present during the

Entrance Conference:

Department of Community Services and Development

Community Services Division

Monitoring Report (rev. 2/2022)

Contra Costa County Employment & HumanServices Department/Community

Services Bureau

Community Action Agency-Public

C-22-008

Patrick Kane

Jennifer Milovina

April 15, 2022

Contract # Program Term Amount Contract Type
20F-3646

3/27/20-5/31/22 $1,189,181.00 CSBG CARES
20F-3646

10/1/20- 5/31/22 $40,370.00 CSBG CARESDisc
21F-4007

1/1/21- 5/31/22 $882,798.00 Annual CSBG

21F-4408 CSBG

6/1/21- 5/31/22 $28,250.00 Discretionary
22F-5007

1/1/22- 12/31/22 $873,970.00 Annual CSBG

The purpose of this review was to monitor statutory and contractual requirements

under the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG)for financial accountability and

programmatic compliance in accordance with Federal and State laws and the

Department of Community Services Development(CSD)policy.

April 7, 2022

Amrita Kaur, EHSD CSB Administrative Services AssistantII] -CSBG Programs

Analyst

Christina Reich, EHSD CSB Division Manager — CSBG Programs Manager

Mele Tupou, EHSD CSB- CSBG Comprehensive Services Assistant Manager

Michael Morris, EHSD CSB- CSBG AccountantII!

Aaron Alarcon-Bowen, EHSD CSB Executive Director

Kathy Marsh, EHSD Acting Interim Director

Jennifer Milovina, CSD Field Representative

Patrick Kane, CSD Field Representative

1|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



The following items were e Virtual Monitoring Overview

discussed: e Expenditure Updates

e CSD Updates

e Upcoming Organizational! Standards

e CSBG CARES Expenditure

e Subcontractor Policies and Monitoring

e Low-Income Democratic Selection Process

Administrative Review
Board Composition According to the agency’s bylaws, datedSeptember11, 2018, the Tripartite Board

is composed of 15 members:five from the public sector, five (5) from the private

sector, andfive (5) from the low-income sector. The board roster dated January 22,

2022 indicates that there are currently two (2) board vacancies in the low-income

sector since 6/30/2020 and 3/11/2021.

Desk Review C-21-008 assigned an “Other” designation for board vacanciesin

accordance with the COVID-19 Board Vacancy policy (see below). There have been

board vacancies in the low-income sector since 6/30/2020 and 3/11/2021. The

corrective action requirements and resolution will be transferred and tracked

underthis report C-22-008.

*Due to the impact ofCOVID-19, CSD acknowledgesthe increaseddifficulty

experienced by agencies attempting to recruit board /council members during the

pandemic, Board vacancies occurring duringtheperiodfrom March 2020 through

December 2022, willbe documentedin this report but no new corrective action

designation.(Observation or Finding) will.be assigned. Agencies will be required to

submit updatesas detailed in the corrective action section below. Starting with the

2023 monitoring session, CSD will return to the regular board/council vacancy

monitoringpractices. To the extent possible, CSD encourages agencies to engage in

recruitmentactivities to fill vacancies during this period.

During a reviewof the agency’s bylaws, the Field Representative identified the lack

ofthe requirement for a democratic selection process for Low-Income Board seats

as required by the CSBG Act, 42 USC 9910. Section 676B Tripartite Boards (2)

Selection and Composition of Board, (B)(i):

“Not fewer than 1/3 of the members are persons chosenin accordance with

democratic selection procedures adequate to assure that these members are

‘representative of low-incomeindividuals and families in the neighborhood served”

Contra Costa’s bylaws have since been updated and have nowincorporated a

democratic selection process. The updated bylaws were approved during the

Board meeting held on April 14, 2022.

2|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & HumanServices Department/Community Services Bureau



Board Minutes

Fiscal Review

Advance Payment

Expenditure Progress

Expenditure Reporting

CSBG Contract 21F-4007

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community

Services Bureau submits approved board minutes to CSD nolater than thirty days

after the minutes are approved as required in the annual contract agreement

(2022 CSBG Contract AgreementArticle 4.1.4).

A review of the board minutes from January 13, 2022, February 13, 2022, and

March 10, 2022 indicates that a quorum was metfor each meeting. The

information contained within the board minutes provided the Field Representative

with sufficent information to determine.the board’s involvementin the

development, planning, implementation, and evaluation of the program.

The Field Representative was presented documentation that demonstrates the

agency doesretain the advance paymentin an interest-bearing account. (45CFR

75.305 (b)(8))

During the review, the Field Representative met with Contra Costa Representative,

Michael Morris, (AccountantIII), to discuss the status of all open contracts as

follows:

A review of the Expenditure Activity Reporting System (EARS) monthly reports

indicated the expenditure reports have not been submitted in a timely manner.

Expenditure activity reports were submitted after the due date for the following

contract(s):

 

      

- : No of

Contract # Expenditure enor Due Date coy days
Period date

late

21F-4007 3/1/22-3/31/22 4/25/22 5/09/22 14 
 

Please note: CPN-C-22-01 published March 7, 2022, requires all expenditure

activity reports be submitted on or before the 25th calendarday following the

reporting period. (CPN-C-22-01, 1.0 CSBG ReimbursementPolicies and Procedures,

1.1 Financial Reporting - EARS Invoice Due Date).

A review of EARSreports from January 2021 through February 2022 indicates

66.74% or $589,177.24 of $882,798.00 has been expended. According to the most

applicable spending trend report, released in December 2021, Contra Costa was

within the 15% threshold of their 3 year spending analysis and the agencyis on

track to fully expend the contract funds by the end of the contract term. The

agency requested and was approved for a contract extension through May 31,

2022.

3|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



A review of EARS reports from June 2021 through February 2022 indicates 0% or SO

CSBG Disc Contract 21F- of $28,250.00 has been expended. Contract term ends 5/31/2022. According to the

4408 agency, the May expenditure will fully expend this contract allocation.

A review of EARS reports from March 2020 through February 2022 indicates

44.55% or $529,726.02 of $1,189,181.00 has been expended. According to the

agencyit is not on track to fully expend the contract funds by the end of the

contract term. CSBG Program Manager, Christina Reich, explained that Contra

Costa implemented monthly reporting requirements with subcontractors in March

2022, which will ensure timely reportingmoving forward. According to Contra

Costa’s spending plan submitted in March 2022, Programs Staff and Management

are working closely with Subrecipients to make sure that funds are spent andbilled

to the Countyin a timely manner. Increased requirements from the county’s

Auditor Controller’s Office caused a delay in.expenditure submissionsforall

contracts. Agency has requested a contract extension through 8/31/2022. With

the approval of the extension the agencyis confident they will expend their entire

allocation by the end of the.contract term.

CSBG CARES Contract 20F-

3646

A review of EARSreports from October 2020 through February 2022 indicates 0%

or $0 of $40,370.00 has been expended. According to the agencyit is not on track

to fully expend the contract funds by the end of the contract term. CSBG Program

Manager, Christina Reich, explained that Contra Costa implemented monthly

reporting requirements with subcontractors in March. With the approvalof the

contract extension, agency is confident they.will expend their entire allocation by

the endof the contract.term. Field Representative will work with the agency to

develop.a realistic spending plan to totally spend CARESdollars by 8/31/2022.

CSBG CARESDisc Contract

20F-3646

A review of EARSreports from January 2022 through February 2022 indicates 0%

or $0 of$873,970.00 has been expended. According to the agencyit is on track to

fully-expend the contract funds by the end of the contract term. According to the

most recent spending trend report, released in March, Contra Costa is within the

15%threshold oftheir 3 year spending analysis. First expenditures are expected

CSBG Contract 22F-5007

5/25/2022.

Line-ltem Note: ‘Due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the Program flexibilities afforded by

Expenditure Review Informational Memorandum IM #154, CSD implemented a modified approach and

reduced to the numberof expenditure transaction that would normally be

reviewed.

The Field Representative sampled 3 expenditure transactions from costs reported

in EARS:

Contract Number Report Period Section Line Item Amount

(Program/

Admin)

4|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



21F-4007 9/1/21- Program Subcontractor $2057.00

9/30/21 /Consultant

Services

20F-3646 12/1/21- Program Subcontractor $1728.00

12/31/21 /Consultant

Services

20F-3646 12/1/21- Program Operating $22.91

12/31/21 Expenses

21F-4408 N/A N/A N/A No items

Discretionary were pulled

for this

contract as

no

expenditures

have been

submitted

The Field Representative reviewed the general ledger, expanded general ledger,

vendor demand form, subcontractorinvoices, agency invoices, and verified the

documentation supported the transactions sampled from expenditures reported in

 

(EARS).

Equipment .
I

Validation Review hot Applicable

Programmatic Review
Program Reports A review.of the most recent CSBG AnnualReport Modules 2 — 4 indicate the

reports have been submitted timely by the agency in accordance with the annual

CSBG Contract AgreementArticle 7.3.4.

Program Performance A review of the agency’s mostrecent CSBG Annual Report Modules 2 ~ 4 shows

that the agency achievedthe following results:

 

Family Domains (Module 4) Indicator Target Actual

 

Employment FNPI 1z. 5 5

Numberof

youths who

maintained

employment

for 90 days.

Housing FNPI 4a. The 75 50

numberof

individuals

experiencing

homelessness

whoobtained

safe

 

    
 
 

5|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & HumanServices Department/Community Services Bureau



 

temporary | |

  
 

shelter
FNPI 4a: Agency reported that due to the COVID 19 Pandemic, their County shelter

Performance Target was unable to operateatfull capacity. Once the shelter was open, there were

Accuracy social distancing restrictions that reduced the numberof occupancies to 1 client

per bedroom.

Organizational Standards The agencycertified their 2021 Organizational Standards Assessmentscoreis

Review 100%. This score was transferred from the previous score received in 2020in

accordance with Informational Memorandum IM #154 which awarded

administrative reliefs due to COVID-19.

Agency was reminded the 2022 Orgahizational Standards Assessmentwill be

conducted by methodology/procedures which werein place before administrative

reliefs were applied due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic.

Subcontractor Review The Field Representative in accordance with the 2022:CSBG Contract, (Article 4,

section 4.21.2) conducted an assessmentof the contractor requirements, which

include verification of the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS), submission of the

CSD 163 form, monitoring policy,and procurement. The assessment determined

that the agency is-not in compliance.
(1) At the time-of this review, Contra Costa could not confirm the EPLS

verification was performed forfour different subcontractors through

SAM.gov: Contra Costa ClubhouseJnc., Greater RichmondInterfaith

Program, Loaves‘and Fishes of Contra Costa, and Opportunity Junction.

EPLScertification is a contractual requirement, (ARTICLE 4 -

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES,4.21.2.2).

(2) Subcontractor, Bay Area Community Resources, (BACR), purchased

Mastercard gift cards to use as a participant incentive for reaching

specific milestones within their HEART program. Agency was unable to

provide a gift-card policy at the time of this monitoring report.

(3) Bay Area Community Resourceswasvirtually monitored by Contra

Costa on 9/14/2021, but a thorough,fiscal evaluation including

expenditure testing and follow-up which could be used to ensure their

subcontractors are following policy and remaining compliant, was not

representedin the report.

Child Support The Field Representative determined the agencyhas a written referral policy in

placeto the local Department of Child Support Services. (Title 42 of the U.S.C.

Section 9919(b).

Site Visits

Due to COVID-19 CSD did not conduct an agencysite visit.

Client File Review Note: Due to the COVID 19 pandemic and the Program flexibilities afforded by

Informational Memorandum IM #154, CSD implemented a modified approach and

reduced the numberofclientfiles that would normally be reviewed.

6|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



The Field Representative conducteda clientfile review of 2 clients who received

services as reportedin the National Performance Indicators. The review was a

sampling of the clients served for Indicators: 1z. Number of youths who maintained

employment for 90 days and 4a. The numberofindividuals experiencing

homelessness who obtained safe temporary shelter. The client files contained the

applicable documentation to demonstrate the client met the incomeeligibility for

services. Theclient files contained documentation which verified the outcome

reported in the 2021 Annual Report were met for FNPI 4a. however, the client files

provided for the outcome reported in FNPI 1z-did not contain sufficient

documentation to verify the outcome‘was met.

Safeguard ofclient files Due to COVID-19 CSD did not conduct an.agencysite visit. CSD accepts the 2021

results for Organization Standard‘8.13, “The Organization has a written policy in

place for record retention and destruction” as‘sufficient verification for this item.

Organization Standard 8.13 was “met” for this review period.

CSBG CARESActivities

Twoline items were sampled from CARES expenditure submissions to complete

this review whichsatisfiedthe Quarterly Reconciliation for Quarter 1 of 2022. No

issues were discovered.
 

 

  

Contract Report Section Line Item Amount

CSBG CARES Quarterly Number Period (Program/

Fiscal Reviews HES Admin)
20F-3646 12/1/21- Program Subcontracto $1728.00

12/31/21 r/Consultant

Services

20F-3646 12/1/21- Program Operating $22.91
12/31/21 Expenses      
 

The field Representative reviewed the general ledger, expanded general ledger,

vendor demandform, subcontractorinvoices, agency invoices, and verified the

documentation supported the transactions sampled from expenditures reported in

 

 

(EARS).

CSBG CARESClient File

Review

Family Domains (Module 4) Indicator Target Actual

FNPI 5. Health and SRV 5a. 48
Social/Behavioral Immunizations

Development (COVID VACCINE)      
 

The Field Representative conducted a review for the submission of 48 clients

receiving COVID immunizations, represented by SRV 5a. At the time of this review,

the agency could notverify that 48 clients received the service. CSD acknowledges

7| Page

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



Exit Conference

Date of Virtual Exit

Conference

The following persons

were present during the

Exit Conference:

The following items were

discussed:

Finding(s)

the agency’s claims that the COVID vaccine took place, but due to the lack of

recording, the individuals who werereported as receiving this service could not be

verified.

April 15, 2022

Amrita Kaur, EHSD CSB Administrative Services Assistant Ill -CSBG Programs Analyst

Christina Reich, EHSD CSB Division Manager — CSBG Programs Manager

Mele Tupou, EHSD CSB- CSBG ComprehensiveServices Assistant Manager

Michael Morris, EHSD CSB- CSBG AccountantIII

Nancy Benavides, EHSD CSB Fiscal Officer

Aaron Alarcon-Bowen, EHSD CSB ExecutiveDirector

Kathy Marsh, EHSD Acting Interim.Director
Jennifer Milovina, CSD Field Representative

Patrick Kane, CSD Field Representative

e Highlights of Review
e Monitoring Timeline and Next Steps

e Subcontractor Monitoring

e Gift Card Policies

e DemocraticSelection Process

Finding (1): Subcontractor Review EPLSverification: At the time of this review,

Contra Costa didnot. providedocumentation that the following four subcontractors

were not on the EPLSrestrictedlist: (1) Contra Costa ClubhouseInc. (2) Greater

RichmondInterfaithProgram (3) Loaves and Fishes of Contra Costa, and (4)

Opportunity Junction.ARTICLE 4 — ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES,

4.21.2.2

‘Corrective Action:

During the modified monitoring review period, Contra Costa acquired EPLS

verification for 3 of the 4 subcontractors on 4/14/2022. Contra Costa will conduct

EPLS verification and submita CSD 163 containing updated EPLS information for

the remaining subcontractor, Loaves andFishes.

Response/Resolution Due Date:

Contra Costa will submit a revised CSD 163 to the Field Representative no later

than 6/30/2022 that will include ELPS verification for Loaves and Fishes of Contra

Costa.'In addition, Contra Costa will review CSD 163filing requirements with staff

to ensure this requirement is met during the next contracting cycle.

Finding (2):

Contra Costa did not verify Subcontractor’s Gift Card policy and controls:

Subcontractor, Bay Area Community Resources (BACR), purchased Mastercardgift

cards to use as an incentive for reaching specific milestones within the HEART,

(Healing, Educating And Reducing Trauma), program. At the time of this review, a

policy regarding the purchase, use andtracking of gift cards was not in place, nor

wasthis identified during the virtual monitoring conducted by Contra Costa of

BACRon 9/14/2021. Contra Costa County doesallow subcontractorsto utilize gift
cards whenthegrantorallowsit.

8|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



Corrective Action:

(1) Contra Costa will revise its subcontractor managementpolicy to include

a processfor thoroughfiscal evaluations, including expenditure testing

and follow-up, to ensure their subcontractors are following policy and

remaining compliant. CSD will provide examples of subcontractor

monitoring policies, with emphasis on fiscal reviews, in order to help

facilitate the developmentof a strongerpolicy for Contra Costa.

(2) Contra Costa will establish a policy for the purchase and distribution of

gift cards for subcontractors. Subcontractors must establish internal

controls in the form of written policies and proceduresthat, at a

minimum:a. Ensure the security of the items; b. Address appropriate

distribution to clients: and c. Create a line item in the budgetspecific to

these costs.

Response/Resolution Due Date:

(1) Contra Costa will submit a revised subcontractor monitoring policy to

CSD nolaterthan 6/30/2022. Additionally, during the next CSBG

monitoring, (Desk Review in 2023), Contra Costa will submit the

Monitoring Evaluation/report for 2022 for Bay Area Community

Resources (BACR) along with supporting documentation to show they

‘have-an established monitoring procedure includingfiscal lifecycle

testing.

(2) Agency will submit a revised gift card policy to use for their

subcontractors.when the subcontractor is approved to purchasegift

cards through their-contract with Contra Costa County. A revisedgift

card policy is due to CSD.no later than 6/30/2022.

Observation(s) Observation(s):

Contra Costa could not provide adequate documentation to supportthe entry of

48 individuals receiving theSRV 5a. Immunizations (COVID VACCINE)

Corrective Action:

(1) Agency will remove the actual results for SRV 5a.

(2) Agencywill provide training for employees regarding how to maintain

supporting documentation and accurately report outcomes and services

achieved by participants.

Response/Resolution Due Date:

Agency will provide a date the outcome and reporting training will occur by June

30, 2022. Any applicable training should be completed before February 2023 to

ensure compliance with the submission of the Annual Report and CARES

Supplemental Report which represents services and outcomesachieved during the

2022 program year. Additionally, verification of completion for this corrective

action will be determined by sampling 2 services during the Desk Review processin

2023.

9|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & HumanServices Department/Community Services Bureau



Recommendation(s) Recommendation(s):

Not Applicable

Other: Board Vacancies: The board roster dated January 22, 2022, indicates there are currently two board

vacancies in the low-income sector since 6/30/2020 and 3/11/2021. Due to the

impact of COVID-19, CSD acknowledgesthe increaseddifficulty experienced by

agencies attempting to recruit board /council members during the pandemic.

Board vacancies occurring during the period from March 2020 through December

2022 will be documentedin this report, but no new corrective action designation

(Observation or Finding) will be assigned.

Response/Resolution Due Date:

Contra Costa will continue to provide updates detailing the recruitmentefforts to

fill Board vacancies. To ensurethe importanceofthis activity, Contra Costa

County’s board minutes should reflect board activities to fill the vacant board

seats. The next updates“are due to CSD bythe following dates:

e 6/30/2022

e 12/31/2022

Please note: New board members are_required to complete orientation within six

months of being seated per Organizational Standard Category 5 (Vision and

Direction) Standard-5.7

Technical Training Recommendation(s):

Assistance(s) This year, CSD ended the administrative relief related to agency Organizational

Standards compliancewhich wasin effect for 2020 and 2021.As a result, all

agencies are requiredto submit updated Organizational Standards documentation

in eGov by August 31, 2022. To ensure agencystaffis in the strongest position to

effectively complete theOrganizational Standards process, CSD recommends

relevant‘agencystaff attend the upcoming Organizational Standardstraining

hosted by CalCAPA

CSD may requestadditional information related to meeting/resolving Findings addressed in this report.

Unresolved Findings mayresult in-additional monitoring or a High-Risk designation.

10} Page

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



PARTNERS MIF

AUG. 31 SEPT. 2, 2022

Fi“4
hobicettals

nts mt NEWa = is fate —

 

RASHAD ROBINSON TO PROVIDE
KEYNOTE REMARKS
NCAPis excited to announce that Rashad Robinson, President of Color

Of Change,will provide keynote remarks at the 2022 Annual

Convention! Color Of Changeis a leading racial justice organization

driven by more than 7 million members whoarebuilding power for Black

communities. Color Of Change usesinnovative strategies to bring about

system changein the industries that affect Black people’s lives: Silicon

Valley, Wall Street, Hollywood, Washington, corporate board rooms,local

prosecutoroffices, state capitol buildings and city halls around the

country. Under Rashad’s leadership, Color Of Change designs and

implements winning strategies for racial justice. Rashad is widely

consulted on strategies for corporate accountability, transforming the

criminal justice system, media and tech reform, culture change and

narrative infrastructure, and building Black political power.

Click here to read Rashad’s full bio.



 

 

  
Elizabeth Yeampierre is an internationally recognized Puerto Rican

environmental/climate justice leader of African and indigenous ancestry,

born and raised in New York City. Elizabeth is co-chair of the Climate

Justice Alliance, a national frontline-led organization, and Executive

Director of UPROSE,Brooklyn’s oldest Latino community-based

organization.



Elizabeth was the 1st Latina Chair of the USEPA National Environmental

Justice Advisory Council and opening speakerfor the first White House

Council on Environmental Quality Forum on Environmental Justice under

Obamaand recently featured in NY Times as a visionary paving the path

to Climate Justice.

Click here to read Elizabeth’s full bio.

 

    
REGISTRATION
To decrease risk and comply with federal, state, and local health

guidelines related to in-person gathering registration for onsite attendance



is on a first come,first served basis.

Submission of this registration implies a commitment to adhere to

NCAP’s COVID-19 Code of Conduct and NCAP’s Waiver and Release

of Liability.

In order to better serve the network, NCAPhastransitioned to

MemberSuite, an association management platform. Use MemberSuite to

register for NCAP events, including the 2022 Annual Convention. Click

herefor instructions on setting up a MemberSuite account. Once you’ve

set up your account, click here for instructions on howto register for the

2022 Annual Convention.

Annual Convention Rates

Virtual Only $625 $825 N/A
 

 

      
Early Bird $760 $960 Ends June 15"

Discount $910 $1,110 Ends August 1*

Last Call $1,060 $1,260 Begins August 2"?
 

PRELIMINARY AGENDA
We understandthatit can be difficult to step away from your program and

attend a convention in person. Recognizing the importance of staying

well-informed and up-to-date professionally, NCAPis hosting a virtual

option for the upcoming 2022 Annual Convention. Our virtual package will

include 15 sessions over the course of the event. Registration for the in-

person convention will include 60 sessions over the course of the event.

Please see ourpreliminary agendas below for more information.

 

Virtual Agenda
  

 

On-Site Agenda   



ABOUT THE EVENT
The Annual Convention is designed to provide Community Action Agency

professionals and board membersthe latest policy and programmatic

updates as well as management and governancetools. Special emphasis

will be placed on effective strategies for transforming communities and

changing the lives of Community Action customers.

Keytopic areas will include: COVID-19 Response, Presidential and

Administrative Policy Shifts, Head Start Administrative and Programmatic

Best Practices, Social Enterprise, Performance Management and

Measurement, Racial Equity, Two Gen Approachesto Ending Poverty,

Human Resource Management, Fiscal Management, Leadership Skill

Development, Agency Transformation, Energy, Climate Change, and

Advocacy.

IN-DEPTH TRAINING ON OMB’S
UNIFORM GUIDANCE
Having strong internal controls and understanding the rules governing

how you can and cannot spendfederaldollars are keystofiscal

management and overall compliance in your organization. Professionals

new to the organization, as well as professionals who have beenthere for

decades, will benefit from this review of the administrative and cost

principles/allocation sections of the 2 CFR Part 200 — Uniform

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for

Federal Awards (also knownasthe “Uniform Guidance’). Join this training

workshopto learn about the Uniform Guidance regulations and, more

important, how to implement them in your organization. Review the

regulations you need to know to stay in compliance through examples,

stories, and best practices learned from years of auditing and consulting.

Take back up-to-date and relevant information to implement immediately

in your agency. Wipfli’s nonprofit experts have been presenting the

highest-quality training for more than 40 years. Participants declare Wipfli

training “empowering,” “outstanding,” “meaningful,” “invaluable,” and
7k



“relevant.” At this workshop,our experts will provide you with in-depth

training relating to financial management and administration.

When:8/29/2022 8:00 AM — 8/30/2022 5:00 PM

Where: New York Marriott Marquis | 1535 Broadway New York, NY |

10036

Click here to register and learn more. Please email us for promo

code to receive a $150 discount!

ADVERTISE INOUR PROGRAM BOOK!
Advertising in our program bookis an effective way to show support for

NCAP and Community Action while gaining valuable exposurein the

Community Action network. Download our brochure to register and

learn more.

BECOME A SPONSOROR EXHIBITOR
Interested in extending your brand and marketing capabilities with a

strong visual presence at the National Community Action Partnership’s

Annual Convention — a yearly gathering of over 1,000 Community Action

leaders and professionals across the country? The Annual Convention is

a great opportunity to tie your brand to a culture of innovation and

excellence by becoming a sponsor!

Wealso offer space to exhibitors who want to conduct a product

demonstration, distribute materials, and meet one-on-one with conference

attendees who maywell benefit from your products and

services. Download our brochure to register and learn more.

COVID-19 INFORMATION



Vaccination: Proof of full COVID Vaccination will be required forall in-

person attendees at the Convention. Exceptions will be made for those

who cannotreceive the vaccine due to medical conditionsonly. If you

have a medical condition that prohibits you from receiving the vaccine, a

letter from a physician on their letterhead must be provided. Details on the

individual condition are not required, but the letter must be from a

physician that you are unable to receive the vaccine due to medical

issues. Also, those with the medical exception will be required to provide

proof of a negative test no older than 72 hours priorto arrival.

Masking and Social Distancing: Maskswill be provided and strongly

encouraged, along with social distancing, in all convention venues. Masks

(multiple) will be provided on-site to all attendees. Exceptions will be

made for convention speakers while they are presenting during

workshopsor plenary sessions. Please note that itemslike gaiters,

scarves,face shields, and kerchiefs will not be considered masks.

COVID-19 Code of Conduct & Waiver/Release of Liability: Click here

to read NCAP’s COVID-19 Code of Conduct. Click here to read the

NCAP’s COVID-19 Waiver and Releaseof Liability. Click here to review

the current travel advisory in effect for New York. Click here to review the

current CDC COVID-19 travel guidance.

Submission of this registration implies a commitment to adhere to

NCAP’s COVID-19 Code of Conduct and NCAP’s Waiver and Release

of Liability.

HOTEL INFORMATION
The convention will take place at the New York Marriott Marquis

overlooking Times Square in Midtown Manhattan. Our hotel room blockis

now open and roomsarestill available. Click here to book a room.

Please contact Gove Group at sgove@gove.org or (412) 400-9164 with

hotel reservations questions or issues.

RATES

Traditional Single/Double: $279.00

Deluxe Single/Double: $279.00



Additional Person: $30.00

Suites: $579.00 and up

 

Book a Room
  
 

 
CODE OF CONDUCT
Core values of the national Community Action Partnership are equity and

respect. Partnership members and eventparticipants are expected to

foster an inclusive, cooperative environment where all are welcomed,

open dialogue is encouraged and all perspectives are appreciated.

Every memberand eventparticipant is expected to act in a professional,

responsible and respectful manner while engagedin Partnership events

and activities. Unprofessional behavior, including disparaging comments

and unwelcome conduct related to sex, race, color, gender, age, disability,

orientation orreligion, will not be tolerated.



lf any memberor event participant engages in unprofessional behavior,

Partnership leadership may take any action it deems appropriate, ranging

from a simple warning to the offender to expulsion from current and future

activities.

The Partnership’s intent is to foster the respectful behavior embodiedin

the Code of Conduct. Partnership staff will be happy to help event

participants with Code of Conduct concerns.

QUESTIONS?
Email registration@communityactionpartnership.com.

AN
© 201: ) National CAP All Rights Reserved. Web Design and Development IES,

Server: IES-WEB-V3- 4

https://communityactionpartnership.com/2022-annual-convention/


